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Mercedes Rivas

From: Mercedes Rivas
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 10:54 AM
To: 'kevin.shell@tboneconstruction.com'
Subject: PPR2125

Good morning, 
 
Please provide revised documents for the above referenced project by 1/11/22 or this project will be closed 
out/cancelled. Kindly note that if revised documents are not provided by 1/11/22, you will have to reapply and pay the 
fees all over again. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns and have a great day. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Mercedes Rivas 
Planner II 
El Paso County 
Planning & Community Development 
2880 International Circle Suite 110 
Colorado Springs, CO 80910 
Phone: (719) 520-6447 
 

 
 
EXCITING NEWS: WE ARE UPDATING THE COUNTY MASTER PLAN! For status updates please visit 
https://elpaso-hlplanning.hub.arcgis.com/    
 
Covid-19 Update: Due to concerns regarding the Covid-19 virus we are limiting our face-to-face public interactions. 
In person services are available by appointment only on Tuesday and Thursday from 7:30 to 3:30.  
 
To review all El Paso County projects go to: https://epcdevplanreview.com/ 
To review the El Paso County Land Development Code go to: 
https://library.municode.com/co/el_paso_county/codes/land_development_code  

PERSONAL WORK SCHEDULE 
Monday - Thursday, 7:00 am to 5:30 pm  

DEPARTMENT HOURS  
Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm 

 


